Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 10:33 AM

To: 'hwong@dcsltd.ca'

Subject: RE: Licence Number: 1BR-CLI0914 Pin-B
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf

Hi Henry;

I confirm receipt of this e-mail and 1’ve since forwarded it to our Director Technical Services, David Hohnstein,
he may be in contact with you.

Regards,

From: Henry Wong [mailto:hwong@dcsltd.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 10:14 AM

To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Licence Number: 1BR-CL10914 Pin-B

340965
July 2, 2010

Hi Richard

Following up on our conversation, the site is requesting a temporary open burn of our daily camp waste until new parts
arrive for the camp’s incinerator. The parts are being ordered from Edmonton following mechanical breakdown of the
incinerator’s motor yesterday. The camp has been operating this year since June 15 and we have been burning solid

camp waste daily as outlined in our Water Licence and Land use permit.

Our primary concern is that we have seen two bears lingering around the outskirts of camp this past two weeks and
would like to continue to burn our camp waste daily as a matter of bear deterrent.

The next plane scheduled for the site is Monday.

Could you please confirm receipt of this email? Thank you.

Regards,

Henry H. Wong, P.Eng., PMP
Pin-B PWGSC Departmental Representative
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3™ Floor —- NWT Commerce Place
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Yellowknife, NT X1A 3S5

Tel: (867) 669-2092 x223
Fax: (867) 669-2093
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Mailing Address:
4915 — 48" Street, Unit 23
Yellowknife, NT X1A 354

This transmission is intended only for the addressee. It may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. Any
unauthorized disclosure is strictly prohibited. If this transmission is received in error, please notify us immediately so
that we may correct our transmission. Please then delete all paper or electronic copies of this e-mail and any files
attached to it. Thank you.

Decommissioning Consulting Services Limited does not accept liability for any errors, omissions, corruption or virus in
the contents of this transmission or any attachments that arise as a result of this transmission.



